
From: Justin Turnbull
To: Zach Torrance-Smith; Jackie Sharp; Rebecca Cruse (PW)
Cc: Jamey Ayling; Ellie Myers; Sam
Subject: RE: BL-23-00025 Graham - Updated Survey
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 8:32:01 AM

Zach,
I have no required survey changes to the submittal. Mr. Ward has been cc’ed to this email at his
request. 

Sam,
Please double check dimension label text heights prior to filing. They appear small, but I as I
review plans at a reduced size, can not verify.
 
Thanks,
 
Justin Turnbull, PLS, RWP
K i t t i t a s   C o u n t y   S u r v e y o r 
Kittitas County Public Works         Main Phone        (509)962-7523
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 1                  Direct Line          (509)933-8251
Ellensburg, WA 98926                   justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 
From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 10:26 AM
To: Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Rebecca Cruse (PW) <rebecca.cruse.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-23-00025 Graham - Updated Survey

 
Good morning,
 
If Justin could please review the attached updated survey for BL-23-00025 Graham, that would be
very helpful. This project was given CPA all the way back in November 2023.
 
Thank you,
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
 Kittitas County Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 P: 509-962-7079
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 zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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